ATWICK PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 11 March 2019

Present: Cllr P Bristo, Cllr Mrs V Marsh, Cllr S Fawcett, Cllr P Moffatt, Cllr G Plews

Cllr Mrs J Moon, Cllr S Shepherd.

Ward Cllr Mrs B Jefferson, Ward Cllr J Whittle.

997/03/19 Apologies for absence

None a full attendance

998/03/19 Declaration of Interests

None to be declared at the present time.

999/03/19 Matters arising

The Chairman reported he had missed the deadline for advertising the vacancy of the new Parish Clerk. The Post was to be advertised in the Hornsea Community News on 18^{th} March with a new closing date for applications of 18^{th} April. Interviews for candidates to be on Tues 23^{rd} April starting at 1900hrs.

A "Thank You" card was signed by all Parish Cllr's to add to the bouquet of flowers proposed from the previous meeting thanking Anne for the time spent as Parish Clerk.

The Precept Figure for 2019 had not been logged as being proposed. Cllr V Marsh Proposed the Precept Figure and was Seconded by Cllr P Moffatt. The Figure would be £4500 same as the previous years.

The church wall was discussed, clarity of what Atwick Parish Council is responsible for needs to be looked into and logged. The chairman was aware of the front wall requiring pointing and that would be addressed later in the summer.

It was agreed Mr Kershaw be informed that he has been awarded the 2019 grass-cutting contract. The only difference being is that the invoice needs to show the date of each cut.

It was agreed to proceed with the purchase and fitting of the North Road Sign Proposed by Cllr P Moffatt and seconded by Cllr S Fawcett.

1001/03/19 Minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting, having been previously circulated, were approved as an accurate record of events and duly signed by the Chairman.

1002/03/19 Co-option

Cllr S Shepherd signed the acceptance of office. Welcome to Atwick Parish Council.

1003/03/19 Report from Ward Councillor's

Ward Cllr Mrs B Jefferson stated that it was all-quiet at the moment. Hornsea Cottage Hospital (NHS) are currently delivering a Top to Toe scheme, flyers will be delivered by post for information on the scheme.

1004/03/19 Police report

No details regarding local issues. Ward Cllr Mrs B Jefferson stated that Police were looking to working with local councils over antisocial behaviour.

1005/03/19 Planning

No Planning declared.

1006/03/19 Finance

The following payments were paid in March: -

Atwick Village Hall

£ 71.50

1007/03/19 WW1 Remembrance plaque

A location for the WW1 Remembrance Plague was decided. It wood is to be attached to the rear of the cobbled planter in the village green. Agreed to go ahead fit the Plaque, Proposed by Cllr Mrs V Marsh and seconded by Cllr P Moffatt.

1008/03/19 Website

The Chairman reported that there had been a small increase of activity in Jan 2019.

1009/03/19 Future Projects

Future projects to be addressed in 2019 are:

Renew the flowers in the Planters for the summer WW1 Remembrance Plaque installation and Service Installation of the North Road Sign Church Wall repairs
Christmas tree lights to come down and new lights installed. Sand Down Benches and reseal over the summer Check all village signs and repair. i.e. replacing Backboards. Pond Clearance at the end of the summer Date TBC

1010/03/19 Correspondence

From East Riding – Village Taskforce Walkabout. ERYC will visit Atwick Parish on Monday 5th August 2019 at 09:45hrs for a Village Walkabout. Representatives will be nominated at the May Meeting.

1011/03/19 Any other issues not otherwise covered on the Agenda

None

1011/03/19 Date of the next meeting

Monday 20th May 2019

Chairman:	
Date	20th May 2019